From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

To: Breiner, Spencer J. (Fed)

Subject: FW: Mark your calendars for ITL Science Day!
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 12:05:08 PM
Attachments: PosterJudainaCriteria2017.docx

Hi Spencer —

How are things with you? | am considering options for the ITL science day, and am curious about us
presenting our work on graphical quantum cryptography —what do you think? It could be done by
either of us (I've also got another project that | could do a poster on).

If you're free it would be fun to have lunch some time and catch up (although | realize your schedule
is probably pretty full these days ©). | am usually around on Tuesdays and Fridays, and sometimes
Thursdays.

-Carl

Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD

From: <itl-bounces@nist.gov> on behalf of "Romine, Charles H (Fed)"
<charles.romine@nist.gov>

Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 at 8:47 AM

To: ITL<ITL@nist.gov>

Subject: Mark your calendars for ITL Science Day!

Colleagues,

ITL Science Day will be held on Thursday, November 2nd this year. Please mark your calendars ....
We'd like as many ITL staff to participate as possible.

Poster sessions showcasing ongoing ITL work have been a highlight of the previous ITL Science Days.
The enthusiasm of presenters and the keen interest of the audience has set a festive tone for the
event. Participating is a great way to tell your colleagues in ITL about what you are doing, get
feedback, and even identify new collaborators.

We will again have two poster sessions (morning and afternoon, each 1:45 in length) with a different
set of posters each session. We hope you will consider contributing a poster (or a demo) to this
event. It doesn't have to be a lot of extra work. Perhaps you already have a poster or demo that you
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Criteria for Judging Posters





1. Problem Statement (5 points)

Is the problem clearly stated?

Is there a demonstrated understanding of why NIST is/should be working on this?

How strong is the potential impact of a solution to this problem?



2. Technical Merit (10 points)

Is the approach to a solution well thought out?

Does the work demonstrate a high level of technical skill?

Are the results strong?  Do they make a significant contribution to the field?



3. Presentation (10 points)

Does the presenter “tell the story” in a way that is both interesting and compelling?

If there is a poster …

Does it use good graphic design principles?

Is the information well-organized and clear?

If there is a demo …

Does the demo effectively convey information?

[bookmark: _GoBack]Is the overall presentation creating “buzz” in the hallway?
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produced for an external event, or one is coming up that you need to produce one for.

You will need to register your poster so that we can assign spots. To do that, send an email
to Eileen.Conley@nist.gov with the following information:

Title

Names and Division numbers of presenters

Names and affiliations of others working on the project

Special needs or other constraints (e.g., a table, power, or extra space for a demo)

Please also find attached the poster judging criteria for your use in preparing for the session.

We request that you respond by Wednesday September 20th so that we have time to make final
arrangements for the event and provide ample time for poster development and printing. Further
information on poster printing will be sent out shortly.

This year’s Program Chair for the event is Will Guthrie, Chief of the Statistical Engineering Division.
Further program details will be forthcoming in the next few weeks.

Thanks for your help in making ITL Science Day a Success!

Chuck, Will, and the ITL Science Day Team

Charles H. Romine, Director

Information Technology Laboratory

National Institute of Standards and Technology
100 Bureau Drive, Mail Stop 8900
Gaithersburg, MD 20899-8900

Phone: 301-975-2900, FAX: 301-975-2378
Email: cromine@nist.gov

www.itl.nist.gov

Executive Assistant:
Lisa Marth, 301-975-2900, lisa.marth@nist.gov
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